
From: Prusnek, Brian C 
Sent: 11/30/2012 3:31:56 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

'phl@cpuc.ca.gov' (phl@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 

Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Sunday 

Great! 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 3:31 PM 
To: Prusnek, Brian C; 'ph1@cpuc.ca.gov' 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney; Doll, Laura; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Subject: RE: Sunday 

Laura ai will be joining you. Perhaps Erik. 

From: Prusnek, Brian C fmailto:BPrusiiek@semprautilities.com1 
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 3:28 PM 
To: 'ph1@cpuc.ca.gov' 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Sunday 

Hi Doug -

This is my email and my cell phone is below. Please let me know the time and location of 
dinner on Sunday. Thanks!!! 

Brian C Prusnek 

SB GT&S 0261922 

mailto:phl@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BKC7@pge.com


Director, Regulatory Affairs 

Sempra Energy Utilities 

415.346.3215 (o) 

415.852.8092 (c) 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

PG&Eis committed to protecting.our customers' privacy. , , . , , To learn more, pfease visif http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 

SB GT&S 0261923 


